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Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD

From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 9:30 AM
To: Delinda Ruth; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Subject: 4572Hobbs E Fire
Attachments: 4572.pdf

You RP for this event is 
4572 
 
Please ensure you include it on all future communications and documents. 
Please also ensure you review the attached conditions. 
 
 
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging/AEOrderFileView.aspx?appNo=pTO1703333163 
Tomáš 'Doc' Oberding PhD 
Hydrologist, Adv‐District 1 
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD 
(505) 476‐3403 
E‐Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us 

⼀期⼀会 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
 

From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD  
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 11:40 AM 
To: Delinda Ruth <druth@zngc.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Hobbs E Fire 
 
Thank you, 
We will process this today and provide an RP for future reference. 
 
 
Tomáš 'Doc' Oberding PhD 
Hydrologist, Adv‐District 1 
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD 
(505) 476‐3403 
E‐Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us 

⼀期⼀会 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
 

From: Delinda Ruth [mailto:druth@zngc.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 8:17 AM 
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To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Hobbs E Fire 
 
Thank you 
 

From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD [mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 8:14 AM 
To: druth@zngc.com 
Subject: Hobbs E Fire 
 
  
  
Tomáš 'Doc' Oberding PhD 
Hydrologist, Adv‐District 1 
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD 
(505) 476‐3403 
E‐Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us 

⼀期⼀会 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
  


